From: |

On Behalf Of Snyder, Candy

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Larry Menkes

Cc: rcc_transportation: ; Aissia Richardson; Meconi, Jane
Subject: [rcc_transportation] RE: Announcement for Jan ESCO program

You know what, Larry? | don't get paid enough to have to put up with the tone of your email. I've been
doing this job for 25 years and planning events for all of that time so | guess my experience outranks
yours.

You have a long track record of jumping the gun and this has proven to be the case once again. You also
seem to have a problem listening to how we do things here versus what you want to hear. First you
promised back in the fall that DVRPC would sponsor an event without even contacting us to clear it. Then
you tried to book the speaker without clearing a date with us. You committed to cosponsors without
discussing it with us and then drafted a flyer even though | told you in early December that we would be
taking care of it. You apparently made commitments that you never discussed with staff so | suggest you
deal with that on your end.

Here is how this is going to go. We will issue the invitation; you can forward it to anyone you wish but
everyone must RSVP and there is a limit of 50 people that we will accept for this meeting (that includes
RCC members). We will set the agenda (in consultation with Aissia) and it will follow the format of our
regular meeting, fitting in what we are able to handle.

I am doing you the favor of not copying everyone on this email because it is neither professional nor
appripriate to have our invited speaker involved in this petty discussion.

Thanks for your input.

Candy

From: Larry Menkes [mailto:| |

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 12:28 AM

To: Snyder, Candy

Cc: Meconi, Jane; Khiet Luong; Jon Meade; Aissia Richardson; ) ’ ;
Natalie Beckwith; Bruce Stultz

Subject: Re: Announcement for Jan ESCO program

Candy,

On Dec 28, 2010, at 11:34, Snyder, Candy wrote:

Good Moming:
Let's take a step back here.

Sure. Email is a difficult and cumbersome way to plan an event.



